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January 29, 1987

Axel Kleiboemer, Esquire

1850 M Street N. W,

Washington, D. C. /

Re: United States v. Armando Fernandez larios
Criminal Case No. 78-0367

Pear Mr. Kleiboemer:

As a result of recant meetings attended by yourself and several
representatives of the Department of Justice, we understand that
Armando Fernandez Larios wishes to dispose of the criminal charges
in the asbove-captioned case with a plea of guilty. It is the
position of the United States that Mr, Fernandez must plead guilty
to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1116 and 3 - Accessory
After the Fact to Murder of an Internationslly-Protected Person,
which offense carries a maximum penalty of ten years incarceration.
The Government agrees that a sentence of no more than seven years
incarceration will be imposed pursuant to Rule 11(e)(1)(c) and
11(e) (3) Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The United States
also believes That 3 plea to this charge properly reflects crimina’
conduct in which Mr., Fernandez participated.

Several interviews of Mr. Fernandez have occurred, conducted
in your presence by Government attorneys and agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. During those interviews and in polygraph
examinations conducted in conjunction with them, Mr. Fernandez
revealed some of the details of his activities on behalf of the
Government of Chile in regard to the killings of Orlando Letelier

and Ronni Moffit, Sncluding: the identities of those who sanction |

and directed this criminal activity; the identities of others who
alanned and assisted in the killings of Orlando Letelier and Ronai
offit; the extent of his personal invelvement in the killings of
Orlande Letelier and Ronni Moffit; the specific information he was
tequested to obtain by others involved in this crime; the means
by which he acquired this information and pessed it to them; &nd,
his knowledge of and involvement in the cover up of this crime by

Chilean officials. It should also be noted that the veracity of ¢t |

foregoing information was, to a certein extent, confirmed through
prior investigation and independently obtained information.
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1. Mr. Fernandez will voluntarily enter the United States,
submit to arrest end place himself within the jurisdiction of the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

2. Mr. Fernandez will waive indictment and plead guilty to a oh

(1) count Information, which Charges him with Accessory After the F ct

to the Murder of an Internationally.Protected Person, violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1116 and 3. As noted above)
the maximum penalty for this is 10 years imprisonment but pursuant
this plea agreement, the actual exposure to incarceration will be
limited to seven years. The Court is alse required to assess the

smount of $50.00 against a defendant for each felony count to whick

he pleads guilty, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,
Section 3013. .

mwaw IR/ \WJ, SODULG LE LOUTrT accegt this plea agreement, it will

inform Mr. Fernande:z that it will em ody in the judgment and
sentence the conditions of this plea agreement. Pursuant to
Rule 11(e)(4), should the Court reject this plea agreement,

Mr. Fernandez will be permitted to withdraw his plea and proceed

to trial under the indictment in United States v. Armando Fernandet:
Larios, Criminal Case No. 78-0367. Mr. Fernandez Bamite THat e 1%

in fact, guilty of the offense to which he will be pleading guilty
no others.

4, Mr, Fernandez agrees to cooperate with the Government on th#
following terms and conditions:

(a) Mr. Fernande: shall, ugon execution of thiscagreement
and prior to entry of his plea, submit to further interviews by
United  States Government attornegs and/or agents assisting the
attorneys and submit to polygraph examinatfons if requested by the
Government. Mr. Fernandez' failure to be truthful or his knowingl
withholding of information cancerning the killings of Orlando
Letelier and Ronni Moffit or violations of law within the United §
. will nullify this plea agreement. After entry of his plea andsor
imposition of sentence, Mr. Fernande: shall also submit teo such
further interviews and/or poly raph examinations as are requested
by the Government and testify gefore the Grand Jury investigating
this criminal offense and before other United States investigative
bodies as required. -
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. (b) . Mr. Fernandez shall fully and truthfully respond to all.--
questions put to him by Federal law enforcement authorities. )
Specifically, he shall fully and truthfully disclose to the Govern | nt
everything he knows about the nature and extent of Chilean 1nte111% nce
activities regarding the killing of Orlando Letelier and the cover

of these activities. He shall promptly turn over to the Governme |
any property, documents or information in his possession or subjec
to his control that in any way reflect any suc: activities and mat | rs.
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(¢} As defined in paragraph 4(a) above, Mr. Fernandez shall
cooperate completely with Federal law enforcement authorities in any
matter as to which his cooperation may be sought.

(d) Mr. Fernandez shall testify fu11¥ and truthfully during |iny
Grand Jury, trial or other proceeding in which his testimony is

required.

(e) Mr. Fernande: agrees to being held in the custody of the
United States Marshals' Witness Security Program and will not seek
release upon bond pending sentencing on his plew in this case.
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5. In return for the complete fulfillment by Mr. Fernandez of ;|
gflhis obligations under this agreement, the Covernment agrees as
ollows: _

|

(a) At sentencing, the Government will inform the Court of t
nature and extent of his cooperation and testimony, Because of thel
nature of the information Mr. Fernande:z has provided and will proviile

to the Government, it is understood that particular re resentations]
concerning his cooperation may have to be made in the Court in came'-a.

&

(b) The Government vetains full right of allocution at all
times and will be free to correct any misstatements of fact at the
time of sentencing, including representations of the defendant end lis
counsel in regard to the nature and extent of Mr. Fernandez'
cooperation. The Government and Mr. Fernandez understand that as a
matter of law, Mr. Fernandez will receive credit for time he was
under detention in connection with the extradition proceedings in
this case, .

(c) The Government agrees to make known to the Court, should
Mr. Fernandez file a motion to Reduce Sentence pursuant to Rule 35.
of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedures, and/or to the Parole
Commission, the nature and extent of Mr. Fernande:z' testimony and
continued cooperation. However, the Government retains full right
of sllocution in connection with any Rule 35 motion, and/or
proceedings before the Parole Commission.




(d) The Government agrees that, other than the offense
to which Mr. Fernandez has ggreed to plead %uilty, hée will not be
charged with any other vioclations of Federa criminal law
related to his involvement in the killings of Orlando Letelier and
Ronni Moffit. Upon sentencing, the Government will move to dismisse
the indictment in this case as to Mr. Fernandez, pursuant to
Rule 48 of the Federal Rules of Crimina] Procedure.

(¢) The Government agrees that, upon his entry into the
United States, Mr. Fernande? will, within , ten (10) days, be
brought before the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia for arraignment and plea in this case. Thereupon, pursuai
T0 this agreement, he will vemain in the custody of the United Stat)s
Marshals' Witness Security Program until, at least, his sentencing
on his plea, Counsel for Mr. Fernandez, family and appropriately-
cleared invitees will be allowed reasonable access to Mr. Fernandez
in accordance with applicable security procedures. While all
proceedings in connection with this case will be in Mr. Fernandez'
true name and be open to the public, unless otherwise ordered by
the Court, Mr. Fermandez will be placed in the custody and under the
protection of the United States Marshals for mlacement in rha

(£) Should the Court sentence Mr. Fernandez to a period of
incarceration upen his plea in this case, he will be laced at a
Government facility consistent with the security requirements of th
Witness Security Program. Further, upon his release, the
United States will maintain his enrollment in the United States
Marshals' Witness Security Program and allow him to apply for trave
documents, if he desires, for .travel outside of the United States
consistentwith internal requirements of the Witness Security Progran.

P L0 TTT T TERTMITmme aawHl BMES VA LEW SR LTS UECKA D LNILLI® IOT coapet tO
in his extradition to Chile. This does not preclude his extradition
from the United States to any countyy other than Chile for

criminal activities not the subject of his plea herein. * Should

Mr. Fernandez be convieted of another crime not covered by this
aggreement which would subject him to deportation, the Government "iﬂ‘
be free to seek his deportation. .
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6. If Mr. Fernande: should fail in any,waK to fulfill complete .
each &nd every one of his obligations under this agreement, then
the Government will be released from its commitment to honor any a
all of its obligations to him., Thus, for example, if at any time
after execution of this agreement Mr. Fernandez should fail to
cooperate as required, knowingly withhold evidence or information
from the Government or otherwise not be completely truthful with t

Government during interviews or in his testimony, then the Governm |

will be free to (i) prosecute him for murder, conspiracy, illegal
use of explosives, perjury, false declaration, false statement
and/or obstruction of justice; (ii) prosecute him for other offens:
if any, that he has committed; (iii) use against him in all of the
prosecutions the information and documents that he himself has disc!
to the Government during the course of his coogeration; (iv) deport
him to Chile; and, (v) cooperate in any extradition proceedings.

7. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to protect

k< T
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Mr. Fernandez in any way from prosecution for perjury, false

declarvation or false statement, in violation of Title 18, United Sta‘es

Code, Sections 1621, 1623 or 1001, Obstruction of Justice in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1503, 1505,

|

1510, 1512 or 1513 or any other offense committed dy him after the
date of this agreement. The information and documents that he discloses
to the Government pursuant to this agreement may be used against hia

in any such prosecutions.

.8. Mr, Fernandez waives and agrees toc waive any rights concernir

the timing of his plea and sentencing, including those under the
Speedy Trial Act, and he understands that his sentencing may be
delayed at the Government's request.

9. Should Mr. Fernandez at any time author any book or other
writing or otherwise provide information for purposes of publicatio
or dissemination, written or oral, he hereby agrees to first submit
said book, writing or information to the Attorney Genersl for

'prepublication review and deletion of information which, in the sol
discretion of the Attorney General, is classifiable accerding to la
and which prepublication review the Attorney General will conduct

|




within a rvessonable pericd of time. Furthéymore, at the time of .

execute an Assignment to the United States of any prefits or procee
which may be obtained by or become payable to Mr. Etrnande
designees, agents, heirs or ss¢igns in connection with any
publication or dissemination, wratten or oral, describing his

Z, his

his acceptance of the instant plea offer, Mr. Fernandez agrees to i
s
J
|

employment by intelligence agencies of Chile, his activities on
behalf of the Government of Chile or the facts and circumstances
leading to his plea ipn this criminal case. The Assignment is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorpdrated herein by reference
Mr. Fernandez has requested that sny such profits or proceeds be
distributed by the Government equally to the families of Orlando
Letelier and Ronni Moffit.

10. There are no other sgreements, promises, undertakings or |

understandings between Mr. Fernandez and the Government other than
those set forth in this agreement.

Very truly yours,

yrney



I have carefully reviewed every part'of this agreement with, . -
my attorney. I understand it ang | voluntarily agree to it.

Date: //Zf / .
'd g

I am Mr. Fernandez' attorney,
part of this agreement with him. To
to enter into this agreement is an in

Date: /i;’ﬁgf%;;és?;7

I have carefully reviewed every
my knowledge, his decision
formed and voluntary one,

I;‘%% [¥] Squire

L]
Attorney for Armando Fernandez Larios

%
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ASSIGNMENT

I, Armando Fernandez Larios, in consideration of

desire not to profit from the deaths of Orlando Lete
Ronni Moffit and in consideraticn of the covenants set forth in the
plea agreement in the matter of United States v. Armando Fernandez

Larios, Criminal Case No. 75-0367 dated January 2
assign and transfer to the Government of the Unit:é

America all of my right, title and interest in any proceeds or
profits which may be obtained, received or generated in connecticon
with any book, magazine article, publication, interview, speech,
movie, screenplay, theatrical or television production and any othe:
depiction or commercial venture, regarding: (a) any aspect of my
employment by the Government of Chile or any entity related

thereto; or, (b) any of the facts and circumstances

my preexisting
lier and

» 90 heteby
States of
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leading to my

plea to violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1116 and 3

This Assignment shall be binding upon my designees,
and assigns.

Date: ﬁjfiagif%ZJ? e

Exhibitc A

agents, heirs

|
¢




